

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

KEVIN V. RYAN (CASB 118321)  
United States Attorney

ORIGINAL  
FILE

JAN 29 PM 12:50

F. CHASE WILKING  
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

OR  
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

JACQUEEN GANDY and  
RANDEN KANE,

Defendants.

No.

0005- SI

VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. § 846 --  
Conspiracy to Possess with Intent to  
Distribute Ecstasy; 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) -  
Possession With Intent to Distribute Ecstasy;  
18 U.S.C. § 2 - Aiding and Abetting

SAN FRANCISCO VENUE

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (21 U.S.C. § 846)

Beginning on a date unknown to the Grand Jury, and continuing until on or about January 17, 2003, in the Northern District of California, and elsewhere, the defendants

JACQUEEN GANDY and  
RANDEN KANE

did knowingly and intentionally conspire to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute a Schedule I controlled substance, to wit: a substance and mixture containing 3,4-Methylenedioxymethamphetamine (MDMA), also known as Ecstasy, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

INDICTMENT

1 COUNT TWO: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1); 18 U.S.C. § 2

2 On or about January 17, 2003, in San Francisco County, in the Northern District of  
3 California, the defendants


4 JACQUEEN GANDY and  
5 RANDEN KANE


6 did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a Schedule I controlled  
7 substance, to wit: a substance and mixture containing 3,4-Methylenedioxymethamphetamine  
8 (MDMA), also known as Ecstasy, and did knowingly and intentionally aid and abet the same, in  
9 violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1) and Title 18, United States Code,  
10 Section 2.

11  
12 DATED: A TRUE BILL.

13  
14 FOREPERSON \_\_\_\_\_

15 KEVIN V. RYAN  
16 United States Attorney

17  
18   
19 \_\_\_\_\_  
JEFFREY W. COLE  
Chief, Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force

20 (Approved as to form: )  
21 \_\_\_\_\_  
AUSA Parrent

22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
INDICTMENT